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Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000 

Thanks 

Veronica D. Washington 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Andrew Fay 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850)413-6036 
vwashing@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smida1962@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Smith <smida1962 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 
powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
David Smith 
Lauderdale, MS 39335 
smida 1962@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carsucharda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Christopher Sucharda 
<carsucharda@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:42 AM 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 
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
Christopher Sucharda 
Cape Canaveral, FL 32920 
carsucharda@hotmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mklaidlaw@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Laidlaw 
<m klaid law@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:47 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVI 0-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Melissa Laidlaw 
Sanibel, FL 33957 
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Hon Wan 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kennethlmorganiii@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ken Morgan 
<kennethlmorganiii@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :46 PM 
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
Ken Morgan 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33324 
kennethlmorganiii@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nickpal1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nick Palermo <nickpal1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:41 AM 
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
Nick Palermo 
Miami, FL 33156 
nickpal1@bellsouth.net 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tazcreationz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of manuel fernandez 
<tazcreationz@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:41 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
manuel fernandez 
Lehigh Acres, FL 33973 
tazcreationz@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dpedisich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Pedisich 
<dpedisich@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:15 AM 
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
David Pedisich 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
dpedisich@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gloriaannkelly@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gloria Kelly 
<gloriaannkelly@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:16 AM 
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
Gloria Kelly 
Miami, FL 33157 
gloriaannkelly@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gplunk99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Plunkett <gplunk99 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:46 PM 
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
Steve Plunkett 
Pompano Beach, FL 33060 
gplunk99@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

adspencer117@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allison Spencer <adspencer117 
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
Allison Spencer 
Valrico, FL 33594 
adspencer117@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikeyjomaha@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Johnson 
<mikeyjomaha@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:46 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season , it is not the time to create 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don;t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
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
Michael Johnson 
Port Richey, FL 34668 
mikeyjomaha@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pablo.inusa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Pablo Herrera 
<pablo.inusa@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:46 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Every citizen and person on this planet should be doing every effort to promote and utilize greener technologies. Please, 
protect net metering and the choice of Americans to provide their own power. 

Sincerely, 
Pablo Herrera 
Bryan, TX 77808 
pablo.inusa@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jaimefon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jaime Fontanella 
<Jaimefon@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean , affordable, homegrown energy. 

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
We should think about ways to make the solar system cheaper for the people that want to install them instead of making 
the power companies richer. I have panels installed on my roof and I am saving around $200 a month but I am still paying 
to the FPL. 

Sincerely, 
Jaime Fontanella 
Hollywood, FL 33023 
Jaimefon@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ketchall@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Val Ketcham 
<ketchall@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:45 PM 
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
Val Ketcham 
Tulsa, OK 74106 
ketchall@aol.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jeremygilman9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Gilman <jeremygilman9 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
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
Jeremy Gilman 
Tampa, FL 33604 
jeremygilman9@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

john.w.baird@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Baird 
<john. w. baird@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
John Baird 
Clermont, FL 34 711 
john.w.baird@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

liag369p@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Polley 
<liag369p@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21 , 2020 12:30 AM 
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
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
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
Gail Polley 
1420 Poppy Ave Pensacola, FL 32507-2241 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

john.kesich@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Kesich 
<john. kesich@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
John Kesich 
4281 Lenox Blvd Venice, FL 34293-8814 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

moneil415@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mallory O'Neil <moneil415 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:45 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I HEAVILY support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Mallory O'Neil 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
moneil415@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CharlesSteuberJr@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Steuber 
<CharlesSteu ber J r@everyactioncustom.com > 
Monday, September 21, 202012:15 AM 
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

At the start of 2020; Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production , employing thousands of people and 
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

Please protect the opportun ity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Charles Steuber 
Pompano Beach, FL 33074 
CharlesSteuber Jr@aol.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patmaguirept@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Maguire 
<Patmaguirept@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:45 PM 
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

We have chosen to pay to have our house powered by solar. This should be encouraged throughout the state, not 
penalized. We need a cleaner environment, not more money going to a power company monopoly. 

Sincerely, 
Patricia Maguire 
Naples, FL 34110 
Patmaguirept@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mary@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Crowe <mary@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :45 PM 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don 't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
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
Mary Crowe 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33327 
mary@crowe.cc 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brookewilliams@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brooke Williams 
<brookewilliams@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
generate and provide to the electricity grid . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Brooke Williams 
Tampa, FL 33629 
brookewilliams@mac.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

villamanj35@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jonathan Villaman <villamanj35 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:29 AM 
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
Jonathan Villaman 
West Palm Beach, FL 33413 
villamanj35@gmail .com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

killer.shortiOO@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Britt Worth <killer.shorti00 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:30 AM 
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

While I don't live in Florida, this is a great program for the future. It's the way we need to go. Plus with raising seas, 
building power plants in Florida isn't really an option. Solar panels is a renewable energy, which can save the environment 
and would be something promoted. Maybe consider lower the price of what people receive back but they should receive 
something . 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Britt Worth 
Collegeville, PA 19426 
killer.shortiOO@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joncarey@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jon Carey 
<joncarey@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jon Carey 
Palm Bay, FL 32907 
joncarey@yahoo.com 

r 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nicbec@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nicholas Beck 
<n icbec@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Nicholas Beck 
Neptune Beach, FL 32266 
nicbec@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tommy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tommy levandoski 
<tommy@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tommy levandoski 
Cresson, TX 76035 
tommy@spearsolar.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

scubasue818@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Severino <scubasue818 
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
Susan Severino 
33 S Scenic Hwy Frostproof, FL 33843-2120 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

retpapa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Mauck 
<retpapa@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Patricia Mauck 
Leesburg, FL 34748 
retpapa@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nightingaledaze@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Natalie Hopkins 
<nightingaledaze@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:29 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

I just want to say that as a race, we are failing our planet. We made a promise as all nations of the world to do better 10 
years ago and have not even started to try to keep that promise. Going backwards now is not the answer. We have to try 
to move forward with protecting our Mother Earth and not faulter. We cannot continue to be a bunch of selfish dicks as 
has been made even more clear with this pandemic and these awful riots that benefit no one. The solar power helps 
benefit everyone in the long run. 

Sincerely, 
Natalie Hopkins 
Gwynn Oak, MD 21207 
nightingaledaze@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

deeneesid18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Denie Sidney <deeneesid18 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :44 PM 
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
Denie Sidney 
Lutz, FL 33549 
deeneesid 18@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Robinsonvanessa76@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vanessa Robinson 
<Robinsonvanessa76@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000. 

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
Vanessa Robinson 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
Robinsonvanessa76@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

heatherjs50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Heather Joyce-Stevens <heatherjs50 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:29 AM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, '\ 

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
Heather Joyce-Stevens 
Palm Harbor, FL 34685 
heatherjs50@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cdef355f1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carl DeFelice <cdef355f1 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:44 PM 
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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of peop.le and 

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
Carl DeFelice 
Casselberry, FL 32707 
cdef355f1@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

planitfm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Scott Zimmer 
<planitfm@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:44 PM 
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

And, don't be a dumb shit by not allowing net metering!!! 

Sincerely, 
Scott Zimmer 
Saint Paul, MN 55118 
planitfm@gmail .com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bilcyp@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bw Cypert <bilcyp@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Bw Cypert 
Sebring, FL 33875 
bilcyp@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

thurstop@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Thurston 
<th u rstop@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:44 PM 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we_ don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create even 
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
Peter Thurston 
Eugene, OR 97404 
thurstop@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

stevenmbob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Bob 
<steven m bob@everyactioncustom.com> 
Monday, September 21, 2020 12:28 AM 
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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make Florida a leader in clean solar power and 
providing good paying local jobs. 

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

The current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to power 
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
preserving successful net metering rules in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Steve Bob 
Elgin, IL 60123 
stevenmbob@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

profficer60@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Officer <profficer60 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:43 PM 
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
Patricia Officer 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33321 
profficer60@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

small317@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aaron Small <small317 
@everyactioncustom.com> . 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:44 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar - Don't roll back net metering 

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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4t.h in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 

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
Aaron Small 
Jacksonville, FL 32224 
sma1l317@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

waynelondon248@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Wayne London <waynelondon248 
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
more uncertainty by signal ing a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
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
their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunsh ine. Florida citizens and customers 
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
Wayne London 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 
waynelondon248@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

a1lleggs531@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Alonna Smiles <allleggs531 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:43 PM 
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
Alonna Smiles 
Arlington, TX 76018 
allleggs531@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

florko_c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Catherine Florko 
<florko _ c@everyactioncustom .com> 
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
Catherine Florko 
Crawfordville, FL 32327 
florko_c@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mlafuente@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mario Lafuente 
<mlafuente@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Mario Lafuente 
Hialeah, FL 33015 
mlafuente@outlook.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

realkas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Katherine Neurohr 
<realkas@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:07 PM 
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
Katherine Neurohr 
Palm City, FL 34990 
realkas@msn .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rfree430@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Freeman <rfree430 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10: 10 PM 
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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the riation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people and 

powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put many of 

these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to create .even 

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
Richard Freeman 
Boynton Beach, FL 33472 
rfree430@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dldestwolinska@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas de Stwolinska 
<dldestwolinska@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:10 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Support Solar Choice in Florida - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

Its time to move forward with renewable energy projects and production in Florida. We should be a leader among the 

states in utilizing solar power at the residential level. 

The current net metering rule was good policy when it came into play and remains so now. Let's not mess this up. Let's 

grow this segment of the solar market by allowing citizens to choose to power their homes and businesses with Florida's 

number one natural resource, sunshine. 

There is a reason that the ballot initiative in 2016 was broadly supported. Florida citizens support the current successful 

net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Douglas de Stwolinska 
Winter Garden, FL 34787 
dldestwol inska@mac.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fidelsan@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jorge Sanchez Valois 
<fidelsan@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 202011:10 PM 
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
Jorge Sanchez Valois 
Naples, FL 34105 
fidelsan@g mail. com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

joshuadavidallen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joshua Allen 
<joshuadavidallen@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:09 PM 
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
Joshua Allen 
Niceville, FL 32578 
joshuadavidallen@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

landcreteharris@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Derrick Harris 
<landcreteharris@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:10 PM 
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

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production , employing thousands of people and 
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
Derrick Harris 
Jacksonville, FL 32246 
landcreteharris@gmail.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pbfalk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Peter Falk <pbfalk@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Peter Falk 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33328 
pbfalk@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jolyonsasse@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jolyon Sasse 
<jolyonsasse@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:09 PM 
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
Jolyon Sasse 
Orlando, FL 32821 
jolyonsasse@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mikewhylie@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Whylie 
<mikewhylie@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :09 PM 
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
MikeWhylie 
Miami, FL 33161 
mikewhylie@yahoo.com 

1 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

bpalis@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Palis <bpalis@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
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
William Palis 
Sarasota, FL 34243 
bpalis@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mcasa69@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marco Casillas <mcasa69 
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
Marco Casillas 
Miami, FL 33185 
mcasa69@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lmelocik@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lawrence Melocik 
<lmelocik@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Lawrence Melocik 
Venice, FL 34292 
lmelocik@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

huy.trinh.q@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Huy Trinh 
<huy. trinh.q@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Huy Trinh 
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34953 
huy.trinh .q@gmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

curypandj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jen Cury 
<curypandj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies thafare helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 
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
Jen Cury 
Saint Johns, FL 32259 
curypandj@comcast.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Juratezubinas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ju rate Zubinas 
<Juratezubinas@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jurate Zubinas 
Naples, FL 34110 
Juratezubinas@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mmauriello2@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Melissa Mauriello <mmauriello2 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
Melissa Mauriello 
3623 Summerwind Cir Bradenton, FL 34209-5807 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomi.revai@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tomi Revai 
<tomi.revai@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tomi Revai 
Hollywood, FL 33019 
tomi.revai@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steviemoon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven Turney 
<steviemoon@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 8:08 PM 
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
Steven Turney 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33306 
steviemoon@comcast.net 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jamesfi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Fitzgibbons 
<jamesfi@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
COME ON! I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
James Fitzgibbons 
Bradenton, FL 34202 
jamesfi@hotmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

susanolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Oleneack 
<susanolen@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Susan Oleneack 
Okeechobee, FL 3497 4 
susanolen@hotmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dmsuarez16@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Diane Suarez <dmsuarez16 
@every.actioncustom.com> 
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
Diane Suarez 
Clearwater, FL 33764 
dmsuarez16@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

billy.tanner20@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Tanner <billy.tanner20 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM 
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

generate and provide to the electricity grid . · 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
William Tanner 
Melbourne, FL 32940 
billy. tanner20@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dclancy42@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Douglas Clancy <dclancy42 
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
overwhelmingly support the .current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 
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
Douglas Clancy 
Falls Church, VA 22044 
dclancy42@hotmail .com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sryl9648@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Stephen Ryland <sryl9648 
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
Stephen Ryland 
West Palm Beach, FL 33405 
sryl9648@hotmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jenniferlpatten15@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Patten <jenniferlpatten15 
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
Jennifer Patten 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33707 
jenniferlpatten 15@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

janet336@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Janet Bachelor <janet336 
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

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. Why would you even consider doing such a thing?! 

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

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. AND thanks to climate change caused 

by dirty fuel, we can count on many more storms that we will have to deal with! 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. PLEASE, make it a point of your existence to have our backs and not cater to the desires of Duke Energy 

and the other electricity providers! 

Sincerely, 
Janet Bachelor 
229 Tangelo Ave Fern Park, FL 32730-2811 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Benjamin Hodges 
<ben13jamin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Benjamin Hodges 
Jacksonville, FL 32218 
ben13jamin@gmail.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

saundra624@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Saundra Whittaker <saundra624 
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
Saundra Whittaker 
Orange Park, FL 32073 
saundra624@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rudycamarena@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of R Camarena 
<rudycamarena@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
R Camarena 
Naples, FL 34119 
rudycamarena@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

cjnks27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Clinton Akins <cjnks27 
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
Clinton Akins 
North Fort Myers, FL 33917 
cjnks27@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

browneyes8413@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Annette Gomez <browneyes8413 
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

Now more than ever we need to utilize clean resources as much as possible! Don't let them take our health, our wellbeing, 

and livelihood away! 

Sincerely, 
Annette Gomez 
Miami, FL 33183 
browneyes8413@yahoo.com 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

risalvatom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marie Risalvato 
<risalvatom@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 4:08 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
Don't take away my choice- support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

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
Marie Risalvato 
Zephyrhills, FL 33542 
risalvatom@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MWHEAT42289@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mike Wheat <MWHEAT42289 
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
Mike Wheat 
Orlando, FL 32801 
MWHEAT42289@GMAIL.COM 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

markuee82@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark A Hill <markuee82 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Mark A Hill 
12378 SW 266th Ln Homestead, FL 33032-7965 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

aderusha21@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of April Sanchez <aderusha21 
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
April Sanchez 
Jacksonville, FL 32225 
aderusha21@gmail.com 

1 



From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kdh..icas@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristopher Lucas 
<kdlucas@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Kristopher Lucas 
Odessa, FL 33556 
kdlucas@me.com 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

angel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Angel Rivera <angel@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 10:09 PM 
Office of Commissioner Fay 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Andrew Giles Fay, 

You Scumbags have nothing better to do? 

Leave what's not broken alone and help our environment out. 

Sincerely, 
Angel Rivera 
Boca Raton, FL 33428 
angel@zoar22.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

hometab6381@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Franklin Miranda <hometab6381 
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
Franklin Miranda 
Hollywood, FL 33023 
hometab6381@gmail.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kimboj555@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kimberly Jackson <kimboj555 
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
these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to.create even 
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
Kimberly Jackson 
Titusville, FL 32780 
kimboj555@gmail .com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andynare@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Nare 
<andynare@everyactioncustom.com> 
Sunday, September 20, 2020 11 :39 PM 
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
Richard Nare 
Saint Petersburg, FL 33701 
andynare@yahoo.com 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brixmitch@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Mitchell 
<brixmitch@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy, The economic downturn has already put many of 
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
Brian Mitchell 
Torrance, CA 90503 
brixmitch@gmail.com 
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